Harsha Sastry

From: Harsha Sastry

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:41 AM

To: Information Security Group

Cc: Global Business Continuity

Subject: Season 6 : September 2024 Business Recovery Exercise
Hi,

Please visualize below trends of the Business Recovery Exercise to associate necessary risk
actions. Q3 will be reserved for teams to engage for all tests which have not been conducted as per
the schedule and any additional which the Audit / Compliance teams identify to setup. Operational
Preparedness and readiness are important aspects — inputs from the trends indicate.

INIT Trend

MID-WAY Trend

Terminal Trend

After Activity Assessment Trend

Overall Biz Continuity & Resilience Index : ( View on Bl - Link Up )

Best Wishes,

HARSHA SASTRY

MBCP (DRI-USA), MBCI (BCI-UK)

Operational Resilience Professional (FQA-UK)
Organizational Resilience Specialist (FQA-UK)
CELEMI-TANGO Business Strategy Simulations (Diploma)
CCIO (ISAC) (Cyber Crime Intervention Officer)

CPEW [Evaluated by AICTE under NEAT 2.0 -MOE (GOI) ]
Function Head - ISG

Phone : 9739593306

Email : Harsha.Sastry@techmahindra.com

conTinuiTY VIGIL

lighthouse to resilience

BCM Info : https://isg.techmahindra.com/Bcp.aspx




